
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 79 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Proclamation for the 2019 Putnam County 13 to 14 Dixie Boys Baseball All-Star Team 

b. Retirement Proclamation - Mr. Gary McElhenney 

c. Presentation by Teresa Doster concerning Rural Zone Designation 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

6. Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

7. Request by Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 Napier Mill 

Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
8. Public Comments 

9. Approval of Agenda 

10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - November 6, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

11. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution to revise the Defined Benefit Plan (staff-

Finance) 

12. Discussion and possible action on LMIG Road Selection (staff-CM) 

13. Discussion and possible action concerning Local Legislation for a referendum on one mill for 

Putnam General Hospital (staff-CA) 

14. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution requesting Local Legislation for a referendum on 

Sunday Alcohol Sales beginning at 11:00 AM (BW) 

15. Awarding of Solicitation 19-42001-002 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing (staff-CM) 

16. Awarding of Solicitation 19-42001-003 Old Phoenix Road Auxiliary Lane Construction (staff-

CM) 

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 79 

17. Discussion and possible action concerning inappropriate use of county property (BW) 

18. Sinclair Water Authority Update (TA) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
19. County Manager Report 

20. County Attorney Report 

21. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Executive Session 
22. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

23. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the 

meeting 

24. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

 

Closing 
25. Adjournment 

  

2



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 3 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

  

3

Item #5.



Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road 
from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 13.70 acres in order to cut out 5 acres so that 
her daughter can place a separate dwelling there. Ms. Ralston stated that her 

daughter is moving back to help maintain the property and look after her elderly 
mother. The Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-73(a) states that the 

minimum lot size for AG-1 zoning district is 20 acres. The lot is a non-conforming 
13.70 AG-1 lot and cannot be divided into smaller parcels. The minimum lot size for 
the proposed AG-2 zoning district is 5 acres which will allow the applicants to cut 

out 5 acres for their daughter and still preserve its agricultural use. This property is 
adjacent to AG-1 properties and faces 2 residential properties. The Future Land Use 

Comprehensive Plan is for agriculture/forestry, therefore the rezoning to AG-2 will 
not cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will 
promote a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety 

and reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed use is consistent with the 
stated purpose of the AG-2 district and will not adversely affect the existing use, 

value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 
Alexander Road [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with 
the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 13.70 

acres at 182 Alexander Road [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 
with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 
Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 

Joel Hardie  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 

4

Item #5.



Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road from 
AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2]. *  Shelby Collis represented 

this request. She stated that her family has owned this property since the 40’s. She 
added that her 96-year-old grandmother lives with her mom and her plan is to buy 

5 acres of the property and build a home on it. Mrs. Collis wants to be closer to be 
able to take care of both her mother and grandmother. No one spoke in opposition 
of this request. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 

Alexander Road [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with 
the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 

of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

Motion to approve the request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres from AG-
1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 
the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances at 182 Alexander Road made by Member 
Hardie, Seconded by Member Pierson 

Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 
 

5

Item #5.



6

Item #5.



7

Item #5.



8

Item #5.



9

Item #5.



10

Item #5.



11

Item #5.



12

Item #5.



13

Item #5.



14

Item #5.



15

Item #5.



16

Item #5.



096
027026

096
012093 096

012
096096 020

096
021002

096
007009

096
007008

096
007007

096
027

096B022

096B023

096B021

096B018

096
012

084

09
6

01
20

30

09
6

01
20

29

09
6

01
20

28
096

012
068

096 019

096
012

027

096
 01

202
6

096 012017

09
6 0

15

096
012016

096 012018
096

012019
09

6
01

20
58

09
6

01
20

57

09
6

01
20

59

09
6

01
20

6009
6 0

12
06

1

096 012

09
6

01
20

55

09
6

01
20

56 096
012

054
096
012

052
096
012

051

096
012

049
096
012

048

096
012

050

096
011002

096
012

046

096
 01

204
5

096
012

047

096
011001

096
012

053

096 007003096 006

096 014
096

007001

096
006001

097 028

096 013

09
6 0

12
00

8

096 007

09
6 0

12
01

309
6 0

12
01

4

09
6 0

12
01

5

09
6 0

12
011

09
6 0

12
01

2

09
6

01
20

05

096
011004

096
 01

201
0

096
012016W

09
6 0

12
00

9

096 001

096
011003

096A042

096 008

096B015

096A039

096A047

096B012

096B013
096B014

096A044

096B073

096B006

096B072096B007

09
6B

04
6

09
6B

05
3

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
5

096B033

09
6B

03
4

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032
096B031

096B025 096B08509
6B

08
3

096B075

096B074

096 009

09
6 0

21

096
021003

096B020

096
009001

096B017

Brier Patch
Rd NE

Plu
m

Cr
ee

k D
r

Brer Fox Rd NE
Alexander Rd NE

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Beaver

Rd NE

Alexander RdNE

Alexander
Rd NE

Brier PatchRd NE

Alexander
Lakes Dr

R-1RR-1RR-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1RR-1R

R-
1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

AG-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1R

R-1R

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R R-

1R R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1RR-1R

R-1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-
1RR-

1RR-
1RR-1RR-1R

R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

AG-1

R-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1R

R-1R

AG
-1

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-

1R R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1AG-1

AG-1

R-1AG-1

AG-1

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1

R-
1RR-

1R
R-

1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-

1R

AG-1

R-1R

AG-1

AG-1

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1RR-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-2

R-2

R-1R

R-2
R-1R

R-1R
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-
2R-2

R-2 R-2

AG-1

R-1

AG-1

AG-1

17

Item #5.



103 002

103A032026

096A001

096
B091

096 034

096 033

096 032

096B063096B064

096
028

041

096027004

096
027015

096027016

096027026

096
027001096

028
032

096
028

020
096
028

018

096
028

023096
028

025

096027011096027013

096
012

099

103
001

096
026001

09
6A

00
2

10
3X

00
16

02

096A063 102D001
096A061

096
A0

57

096
A058

096A059

096A060
096A055

096
A056

102D019

102D020

102D021

097 059097
056001 096A054

096A053

103A042

103A062

073 017

07
3 0

18 096 020096 024

096
021001

096
028

014

096
028

008
096
028

006
096

021002

103A041

103A047

103A053

10
3A

05
6

103 003

096
007009

096
007008

096007006

096
 02

7

096027029

096B022096B023

096B024

096A014

096A013

096A023
096A024096A025

096A027

096A003

096A004

096A005

096A006

096A007

096A009

096A011

096A015

096A019
096A021

096A022

103A032

10
3A

13
1

10
3A

12
6103A116

103
A122103

D001

096
B088

096
025

096 026

095 037

095 035 095
A005

103A027
103A028
103A029

103A031

103D189103
D198

103D196

103D203

103D207
103

D210

10
3D

21
2

103D215103D219
103D218

096B095
096B096

096B018

10
2D

04
7

10
2D

05
1

103D007

103D008

103D012

103D015

103D016

103D017

10
3D

02
0

103
A119

103
A121

095A010001

095A010

096012090

096
012

039

096
012

022

096
012036

096
012

043

096
012

075

09
6

01
20

30

09
6

01
20

28
096

012
067

096
012

069

096 019
096

012
026

096 017

096
 02

3

096 035

074 028
095

034003

096 029
09

6
01

20
20

096
028

001

096 030

096030001

096 016

095
034002095034004

096 012017

096 015 096
012016

096 012018096 012019

09
6

01
20

62

096 012

09
6

01
20

56

096
012

051
096
012

049

096
011

002

096
012

046

096
011

001

096
 00

3

096
 00

4096005

097 029

073 001

096 006

096007001

097 028

096 013

09
6

01
20

08

09
6

01
20

14
09

6
01

20
11

09
6

01
20

05

09
6

01
20

09

096 001

096
011

003

096 008

096B015

096A028

096A030

096A032

096A034

096A039

096A031
096A047096A048096A049

096B012
096B014

096A045
096A044
096A043 096A035

096A037

096B001

096B006

096B007

096B066

09
6B

04
5

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
7

096B033 09
6B

03
5

09
6B

03
7

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032096B030
096B029

096B028

096B026

096B025

09
6B

08
6

09
6B

08
3

096
B0

82

096B078096B077

102D012102D007

102D006

102D005

102D004102D003

102D043
102D041

10
3A

02
3

10
3A

02
1

103
A0

20

103
A0

19

103A016103A015
103A012103A011103A010

103A008103A007103A006103A005103A003103A002102D143
102D144

103
001001

103A115
103

A128
103A112

103A111

103A109

103A108

10
3A

10
4103Z080 103A099

103A034

103
A033

096B074

095 002

096 009

096 022
096 021

096
 02

100
3

096B020

096B017

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E
An

zio
Dr

 N
E

Misty
Ln NEBrer Bear

Rd NE

N Hidde
n

Lak
e D

r NE

Lak e

Dr N E

S Hidden

Lak
eDr NE

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Brer Fox
Rd NE

Alexande r
Rd NE

Arde
nne

s D
r NE

LakeDrNE

Brer Rabbit Rd NE

Villag
e

Ln
NE

MistyWay NE

Plum

Creek Dr

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd NE

Kil
pa

tric
k

Rd
NE

Alexander Rd NE

Brier Patch

Rd NE

Harmony

Rd NEHarmony
Ln NE

OconeeMeadows Way

Oconee

Meadows Ln

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Normandy

Dr NE

Hoot Owl

Ln NE

Alexander Rd NE

Hunters Chase Ct

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

EBrier Patch

Rd NE

La k emoreD r N E

Beaver
Rd NE

AlexanderLakes Dr

Alexander Rd NE

Alexander Rd NE

Denh
am

Rd NE

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 096
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 '

18

Item #5.



096B090

096B091

096B092

096 034

096 033

096 032

096B063

096B064

096B065

096027002096027003

096
012

101

096
028

044
096
028

043

096
028

042
096
028

041
096
028

040

096027004096027005096027006096027007096027008096027009

096
027014

096
027015

096027016
096 027017

096027018

096027019

096027020

096027021

096027022

096027023

096027024

096027025

096027026

096027027

096027028

096
027001

096
028

039

096
028

038
096
028

037
096
028

036
096
028

035
096
028

034
096
028

033
096
028

032
096
028

031
096
028

030
096
028

029
096
028

028
096
028

027

096
028

026

096
028

024

096
028

020
096
028

019
096
028

018
096
028

017

096
028021

096 028022
096
028

023096
028

025

096
027010

096
027011096 027012096

027013

096
012

099
096
012

098

09
6 0

12
09

4

096
012091

096
012092

096 012093

096
012097

096
 01

209
5

096
012

096

096
012

100

096
026001

096A002

10
3X

00
11

01

096A063

096A064

096A061
096A062

096
A0

57

096A058 096A059

096A060

10
2D

02
3096A055

096A056
07

3 0
17

096 020

096 024
096
028

009

096
028

010
096
028

011096
028

012

096
028

015

096
028

013

096
021001

096
028

016

096
028

014

096
028

008
096
028

007
096
028

006

096
028

003

096
028

005

096
028

002

096
028

004
096

021002

096
007009

096
007008

096
007006

096
007007

096 027

096027029

096B089

096B022

096B023

096B024

096B021

096A014

096A012
096A013

096A023

096A024

096A025
096A026

096A027

096A003

096A004

096A005

096A006

096A007

096A008

096A009

096A010

096A011

096A015

096A016
096A017

096A018
096A019

096A020
096A021

096A022

103D001

096B088

096B093

096B094

096 025

096 026

095 035

095A005
095A004

095A007

103D219095A009

10
3D

21
8

096B095

095A002
095A003095A001096B096

096B018

096B068

096B069

096B067

095A010001

095A010

096012090
09

6
01

20
89 096

012088
096

012087

096
012086 09

6
01

20
85

096
012084

096
012

083
096
012

082

096
012

081

096
012

080

096
012

079

096
012

078

096
012

077

096
012

039096
012038

096
012037096

012033

096
012

022

096
012

021

096
012036

096
012035

096
012034

096
012

044

096
012

042

096
012

040

096
012

043

096
012

041

096
012

074

096
012

076
096
012

075

096
01203209

6
01

20
31

09
6

01
20

3009
6

01
20

29
096

012028
09

6 0
12

06
3

09
6

01
20

6409
6 0

12
06

5

096
 01

206
6096

012
067

096
012

068

096
012

069

096
012

071

096
012

072

096
012

070

096 019

096
012

027

096
012

026

096
012

025

096
012

024

096
012

023

096 017

096 023

096 035

095
034003

096
012073

096
029

09
6

01
20

20

096
028

001

096
028

045

096 030

096030002

096030001

096 016

095
034002

095
034004

096
012017

096 015

096
012016

096
012018

096
012019

09
6

01
20

58
09

6
01

20
57

09
6

01
20

59

09
6

01
20

62

09
6

01
20

60

09
6

01
20

61

096 012

096
012055

09
6

01
20

56

096
012

054 096
012052

096
012

051

096
012

049

096
012

048

096
012

050

096
011002

096
012

046

096
012

045

096
012

047

096
011001

096
012

053

096 003

096 004

096 005

096
007002

096
007003

096
007004

096
007005

073 001

096 006

096 014

096
007001

096
006001

097 028

096 013

09
6

01
20

08
09

6
01

20
07

09
6

01
20

06

096 007

09
6

01
20

1309
6

01
20

14

09
6 0

12
01

5

09
6

01
20

11

09
6

01
20

12

09
6

01
20

05

096
011004

096
012

010

096
012016W

09
6

01
20

09

096 001

096
011003

096A041

096A042

096 008

096B015

096A028

096A033

096A029

096A030

096A032

096A034

096A039

096A031096A047
096A048

096A049

096B008096B009096B010
096B011

096B012

096B013

096B014

096A045

096A044

096A043 096A035
096A036

096A038
096A037

096B002

096B001

096B003

096B004

096B073

096B070
096B006

096B072096B007

096B005

096B071

096B066

096B060

096B059

096B061001096B062

096B06109
6B

04
2

09
6B

04
4

09
6B

04
7

09
6B

05
1

09
6B

05
3

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
5

09
6B

05
6

09
6B

05
7

096B058

096B033

096B034

09
6B

03
5

09
6B

03
6

09
6B

03
7

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032

096B031096B030
096B029096B028

096B027

096B026

096B025

09
6B

08
7

09
6B

08
609
6B

08
5

09
6B

08
4

09
6B

08
3

096
B0

82

096B081
096B080096B079096B078

096B077

10
2D

14
3

103
001001

096B075

096B074

096 009

096 022

096 021

096
021003

096B020

096
009001 096B017

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E

Brer Bear

Rd NE

An
zio

Dr
NE

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Lake Dr NE

Brer Bear Rd NE

Brer Fox Rd NE

Alexander
Rd NE

Brer Rabbit Rd NE

Plum Creek Dr

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E Normandy Dr NE

AlexanderRd NE

Brier Patch Rd NEOconee Meadows Way

Oconee
Meadows Ln

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Alexander Rd NE

Hunters Chase Ct

Brier Patch Rd NE

Beaver Rd NE

Alexander Lakes Dr

Alexander Rd NE

Alexander Rd NE

Denham Rd NE

C-1
095A010

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 096
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

145

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

19

Item #5.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 20 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

  

20

Item #6.



Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road 
from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 28.85 acres in order to cut out and sell 15 
acres. Mr. Thompson stated that he has a neighbor that wants to build a home and 

be closer to family. The Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-73(a) states 
that the minimum lot size for AG-1 zoning district is 20 acres. If Mr. Thompson 

were to sell the 15 acres, he would have at total of 13.85 acres remaining creating 
2 non-conforming AG-1 lots. The minimum lot size for the proposed AG-2 zoning 
district is 5 acres which will allow the applicant to cut out 15 acres to sell and still 

preserve agricultural use on the remaining 13.85 acres. The Future Land Use 
Comprehensive Plan states that the use is agriculture/forestry therefore, the 

rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities 
or services and will promote a reasonable balance between the promotion of the 
public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed use 

is consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 district and will not adversely 
affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

  
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver 

Dam [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 

of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 28.85 
acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1] from AG-1 to AG-2 

with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 
Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 
Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
Joel Hardie  

Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 
 

Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road from 
AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1]. * Mr. Thompson represented 

21

Item #6.



this request. He stated that someone asked if he would sell 15 acres. He added that 
the buyer wanted to purchase the property to be closer to family. No one spoke in 

opposition of this request.  
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver 
Dam [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
Motion to approve the request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres from AG-
1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 

the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of 
the Putnam County Code of Ordinances at 123 Beaver Dam Road made by Member 

Hardie, Seconded by Member Pierson 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

 

22

Item #6.



23

Item #6.



24

Item #6.



25

Item #6.



26

Item #6.



27

Item #6.



28

Item #6.



29

Item #6.



30

Item #6.



31

Item #6.



32

Item #6.



33

Item #6.



34

Item #6.



35

Item #6.



021 006

021
025001

021 002

021
 01

0

021
 04

7

021
 04

800
1

021
046

021
 04

700
1

021
 04

8

021
 04

9

021
050

021 051

021
 05

3

021 052

021 054

021
 06

2

021 004 021 005

021 008

020 025

020 027

021 009

021 007

02
0

01
20

02

020 018

020 022

020
015

020
016

020 014
020 028

020
 02

9

020 031 020 033

020 032

021
022

020
012001

020 012

020 013
020 011020

011002

021 027021
026

021
012

001

021038

021
030003

021
029

001
021 025

021 012

035 004

Sh
ad

y D
ale

Rd
 N

W

Martin 
Mill R

d NW

Martin

Mill Rd NW

Martin

Mill Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Shady Dale

Rd NW

Martin
Mill Dr NW

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Beaver

Dam
Dr NW

Beaver
Dam Rd NW Shady Dale

Rd NW

AG-1

AG-1AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

AG
-1

R-2

AG-1

R-2

AG-1

AG-1 AG-1

AG-1
R-2

AG-1 AG-1AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1 AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

AG-1R-2

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

AG-2AG-1
AG-1

R-2
AG-2

R-1

R-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

36

Item #6.



021
 08

2

021 006

021
025

001
021 002

021
086 021

085

021 084

021
 01

0

021
 011

021 013

021 014

021 015
021 016

021 017

021 019
021 020

021 021

021
 03

5

021
 03

6

021
 04

2

021
 03

4

021
 04

1

021
 03

3 021
 04

0

021
 03

2 021
 03

9

021
030

002

021
 04

7

021
 04

800
1021

 04
6

021
 04

700
1

021
 04

8
021

 04
9

021
 05

0

021 051

021
 05

3021 052

021 054

021 055
021

 05
6

021
 05

7

021
 05

8

021
 05

9
021
060

001

021
 06

2
021

063
002021

 06
1

007 006

021 004

021 005 021
008

020
027

021 009

021 007

020 015

020 01602
0

01
4 020 028

020
 02

9

020 032

021
023

001

021 083

034
005

034
007

021
066

034
004

034
008

021 067021
063

021
069003

034
002

021 071
021 074

021 076

034
023

034 009034
003

02
1 0

72

021
069007

021 069

021 073021 075

021 081

034 024

021 003

021 087

021 080

021
083001

021
069004021

069005
021

069006

020
012001008 004 020 012

020 013

020
011002

021
 02

8

021
030

021
027

021
026

021
012

001

021
 03

8

021
 03

1
021

030
001

021
030

003

021
029

001

021
 02

3
021024

021 025

021 012 035 004

021 001

021
 02

9

021084001001
021

084001

024 001

007 005

021 077021 078

021 079

Lin
chb

urg

Rd NW

Martin

Mill R
d NW

Mcm
illan

Rd S
W

Linchburg

Rd NW

Beaver

Dam Dr NW

Shady Dale

Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Linchburg
Rd NW

Brown's
Chapel Rd SW

Linchburg

Rd NW

Brown's

Chapel Rd SW

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Mcmillan
Rd SW

S KeysMill Rd

Monticello RdMonticello Rd

Monticello Rd

BeaverDam Rd NW

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 021
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 '

37

Item #6.



021
082

021 006

021
025001

021 002

021 086 021 085

021 084

021 010

021 011

021 013

021 014

021 015

021 016

021 017

021 018

021 019

021 020

021 021

021 044021
035 021

036

021 043
021
042

021 034

021 041

021
033

021 040

021
032

021 039

021
030002

021
047

021
048

001

021 046

021
047

001

021
048

021 049

021 050

021 051

021 053

021 052

021 054

021 055

021
056 021

057
021

 05
8

021
 05

9

021
060

001

021
 06

0

021 064

021 062

021
063

002

021 061

021
063

001

007 006

021 004

021 005 021 008

021 009

021 007

02
0

01
20

02

020 015
020 016

02
0 0

14

021 045

020 030

020 032

021 022

021
023

001

021 083

021 066

021 065

021 067

021 068

021
063003

021 063

021
069003

02
1 0

70

021 071

021 074

021 076

034 001

03
4 0

23

021
072

021
069007

021
069001

021 069021
069002

021 073

021 075

021 037

021 081

021 003

021 087

021 080

021
083001

021
069004

021
069005

021
069006

020
012001

00
8 0

04

020 012 020 013

021 028

021 030
021 027

021 026

021
 01

200
1

021
038

021
031

021
030001

021
030003

021
029001

021
023

021 024

021 025

021 012

035 004

021 001

021 029

021
084001

001

021
084001

024 001

00
7 0

05

021 077

021 078

021 079

Martin

Mill R
d NW

Lin
chb

urg

RdNW

Lin
chb

urg
Rd NW

Beaver

Dam
Dr NW

S Keys Mill Rd

Shady Dale Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Linchburg Rd NW

Bro
wn's

Chap
el R

d SW

Brown's

Chapel Rd SW

Monticello Rd

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Mcmillan Rd SW

Monticello Rd

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Monticello Rd

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 021
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

22

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

38

Item #6.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 39 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 Napier Mill 

Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

  

39

Item #7.



Request by Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres 
at 116 Napier Mill Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 

4].  
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 23.38 acres in order to subdivide the property 

into 4 parcels. Mr. Minchey would like to have a 6.9-acre tract, 5.9-acre tract, 5.4-
acre tract, and a 5.2-acre tract that would be sold as home sites. The Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances Section 66-73(a) states that the minimum lot size for 
AG-1 zoning district is 20 acres. If Mr. Minchey were to subdivide the 23.38 acres 
into the 4 smaller tracts as it is presently zoned, he would create 4 non-conforming 

AG-1 lots. The minimum lot size for the proposed AG-2 zoning district is 5 acres 
allowing the applicants to subdivide the 23.38 acres into the 4 parcels and still 

preserve its agricultural use. The property is surrounded by adjacent AG-1 
properties therefore, rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any excessive or burdensome 
use of public facilities or services and will promote a reasonable balance between 

the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject 
property. The proposed use is consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 

district, the Future Land Use Comprehensive Plan for agriculture/forestry, and will 
not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby 

properties. 
 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 Napier 

Mill Road [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 23.38 
acres at 116 Napier Mill Road [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4] from AG-1 to AG-2 

with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 
Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 

Joel Hardie  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

40

Item #7.



 
Request Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 

Napier Mill Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4]. * Mr. 
Minchey represented this request. He stated that he originally bought this property 

to subdivide it. He later realized that the only way to subdivide the parcel into 5-
acre tracts was to rezone it from AG-1 to AG-2. Mr. Minchey stated that the subject 
property fronts Napier Mill Road, Napier Road, and Napier Dr which gives plenty of 

road frontage for each tract. He added that there is a high demand for smaller 
agriculture tracts in the real-estate business and they intend to develop 4 5-acre 

AG-2 tracts. No one spoke in opposition of this request. 
 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 Napier 

Mill Road [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

Motion to approve the request by Jason Minchey to rezone 23.38 acres from AG-1 
to AG-2 at 116 Napier Mill Road with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 
66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances made by Member Farley, 

Seconded by Member Pierson 
Voting Yea: Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

 

41

Item #7.



42

Item #7.



43

Item #7.



44

Item #7.



45

Item #7.



46

Item #7.



47

Item #7.



48

Item #7.



49

Item #7.



50

Item #7.



05
6B

01
0

05
6C

13
8

054 029

054
040

056B189

056C155
056C165

056C170
056C175

056001004

057
C303

056B209
056B211

057C221 057C258

056A063

083A024
083A025

057 007

05
6B

00
1

05
6B

03
8

056B040

056B044

056B047

056B186

083A091

08
3A

11
5

083
A11

9

083A121
083A123

057C216 057C255

057
C261

056B070

056B002056B003
056B004

05
6B

02
0

084A008

056B073

056
B080 05

6B
08

4

056B165

056B173

056
B2

03 056B216

056B219
056B251056B252

05
7C

31
3

056A043 056A061

056A062 05
6A

06
6

055A009
055A050

055A059

056001001

056B127056B175

056C046
056C047

056C063

056C064

056C065

05
6C

09
4

056C114

056C119

056C147

056B053056002001

056B100

056C045

083A125

056B050

08
4A

03
6

084A022

056B120

05
6B

10
7

05
6B

08
7

05
6B

01
705

6B
01

2
05

6B
01

3
05

6B
01

4
05

6B
01

5
05

6B
01

6

05
6B

01
9 056B027

056 003001
057C308

056B037

056B024056B025056B026

056B032
056B033

056B035
056B036

05
7C

31
2

057
C319

056B060

056B062
056B063 05

6B
06

6
05

6B
13

1

056
B15705

6B
15

9

056C068

05
6C

13
9

056 006

056C167
056 005

05
6B

00
9

05
6B

18
3

056C066056C071

056C054001

056C080 056
C088

056C105

056
C135056

C13605
6C

13
705

6C
14

0

056003010
056003006

056003005

05
6

00
30

12

056003013

056
001

002
056

A064

057 008

057C231

057C242

056 001
056A042

056A065055A073
055A074

08
3A

04
8057C138

057
C139

05
7C

14
2

05
7C

14
4

05
7C

14
6

083A093083A094
083A097

056B200

083A055

056B238056B239

056
B2

43
056

B2
44

083A166

056
003014

057D059 057010002

057 006

057 010

084A069
084A074

084A079

084A081

084A077

08
4A

08
6

084
A083

084A047

084A044

056A045

056C036

056
C044

056
C033

056C029056C025056C023

056C018

056
C006

056
C009

05
6C

01
4

056
C011

056A05805
6A

05
6

05
6A

05
3

056A049

056C143

05
6B

13
4

056B143

056
B147056B152

055A003
05

5A
06

1055A062

05
5A

07
2

05
5A

02
2

054 039

055A039 05
5A

04
3 055A052055A034

05
5A

02
6

055A028

056A021

056A009
056A018

056A025

05
6A

01
5

057005004

05
6C

11
0

056 002

056B115

057
004002

056
C134

056
C134

001

05
5A

01
2

056
B11

7

056B110

055A056

08
4

00
30

04

05
5A

05
5

056C159 056C153

056
C134

003

056B098
056B081

057 003

057
D074

083
003001083 003

083 002

056 003

056 003057 005

057 004

05
7

00
40

01

Whipporwill
Ln SW

S
h e l ton Dr SW

Shelton
Dr SW

Ho
r s

es
ho

e
Be

nd
Rd

SW

Shelt onLn S W
All

en
' s

Aly
SW

Shelton

Way SW

NorthshoreDr SW

Blu
eg

ill
Ru

nS
W

Phillip sRd SW

JulepDr SW

Na
pie

r
Dr

SW

Sh
elto

n
Dr

SW

Napi
er M

ill R
d SW

Edit h

Ln S W

Napier Rd SW

Riverview
Rd SW

Whipporwill Ln SW

Bluegill RdSW

Na
pier

D rS

W

Ph
illip

s
Rd S

W

So
uth

sh
ore

Rd
SW

Napier Rd SW

Oa
kL

n SW

La kesh
ore

Dr SW

Thomas

Dr SW

51

Item #7.



056
001003

056B174

05
6B

01
0

05
6C

13
8

05
6C

14
5

056
B095

056B096

056B163

056B164

056C149
056C151

056C169

056C170

056C176

056
C056

056001004

056C051

056B209

056A063

056C174

057 007 056B004

056B005

056B006

056B007

056B008

05
6B

01
1

05
6B

02
0

05
6B

02
1

056B071

056B073

056B075056B076

05
6B

08
3

05
6B

08
4

05
6B

09
2056B165

056
B167

056B173

056
B2

04
05

6B
20

6

056B213

056B056
056

B068

056A044 056A061

056A062

05
6A

06
6

056A067055A009 055A048
055A049 056001001

056B127

056B142

056A047

056C046
056C047

056C064

056C065

056C079
056C086 056

C089
05

6C
09

4

056C119

056
C125

056C133

056
006002

056B100

056
001005

056C045

056C116056C115

05
6B

10
5

056
B118

05
6B

08
8

05
6B

09
0

056B101

056B102

05
6B

01
7

05
6B

01
2

05
6B

01
3

05
6B

01
4

05
6B

01
5

05
6B

01
6

05
6B

01
9

056B024056B025056B026
056B028056B031

056B032
056B033

05
6B

06
6

05
6B

13
0

05
6B

13
2

056
B157 056B023

056B139

056C067

05
6C

13
9

056 006

05
6C

16
1056C164

056C173

056C062

056C166
056C167

056 004

056 005

05
6B

00
9

056B166

05
6B

18
3

056C058

056C070

056C074

05
6C

07
6

05
6C

09
3

056C102

056
C107

056
C13505

6C
13

7

05
6C

14
0

056C141

056003011
056003008056003006

05
6

00
30

12

056003013

05
6

00
60

01
00

3

056
001

002

056
A064056 001

055A073
055A074055A006

055A007

05
5A

01
3

056B200

056
B202

056B245

056
003014

057 006

056A060056A046

056C032
056C036

056C040

056C042

056C029056C026056C024056C021

056C018

056
C009

056
C013056

C011
056C005056C004

056A058

08
4

00
30

01

056C143

05
6B

13
3

056B154056B155

056
B147056B149056B152

056B150

055A016
055A002

05
5A

02
5

05
5A

06
0

05
5A

06
1

05
5A

06
7

05
5A

06
8

055A072

05
5A

01
8

05
5A

02
0

05
5A

02
3

05
5A

02
2

055A005
055A001

055A038

055A045

055A058

055A034

05
5A

02
6

055A028 056A023
056

A040

056A027

05
6A

00
6 057005003

056A001
056A002

056A003

05
6C

11
0

05
6C

10
9

056
C097

056 002

05
6B

11
6

05
6A

00
4

056
003002

056
C054

056
C134

056
C134

001

055A012

056B125

056
B11

7

056B110

055A056055A054

084003005

05
5A

05
5

056C153

056
C134

004

056
C134

003

056C120

056
C156

056 003

057 005

Ho
rs

es
ho

e
Be

nd
Rd

SW

Napier

Rd SW

Ph
illi

ps
Rd

SW

All
en

's
Aly

SW

PhillipsRd SW

Na
pie

r
Dr

SW

Southshore
Dr SW

Napier
Dr SW

Norths

hore Dr SWNapi
er M

ill R
d SW

E dit
h

L n S
W

Whipporwill Ln SW

Lakeshore

D r SW

Napier Rd SW

Oak
Ln SW Th

om
as

Dr
SW

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 056
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 '

52

Item #7.



056
001003

056B174

05
6B

14
6

056B010

05
6B

05
8

056B061

05
6C

13
8

056C145

05
6B

12
4

056B137

056B163

056B164

056C148

056C149

056C150

056C151

056C152

056C15505
6C

15
7

056C158

056C163

056C165
056C169

056C170

056C175

056C176

056C178056C179

056
C056

056
001004

05
6B

16
0

056C051

056A063

056C146

056C174

056C168

057 007
056B070

056B005056B006

05
6B

01
1

05
6B

02
0

05
6B

02
1

056B022

056B071

056B072

056B073

05
6B

07
5 05

6B
07

6056B077

05
6B

07
9056B165

056
B167

056
B168

056B169
056B170

056B171056B172 056B173

056B057056B059
056B069

056A043
056A044

056A061

056A062

05
6A

06
6

056A067

055A047
055A048

055A049

055A050

055A059

056
001001

056
B156

05
6B

12
6

056B127

056B142

056B174001

056B175

056A047

056
A0

48

056C046

056C047
056C050

056C063

056C064

056C065

056C079

056C081 05
6C

08
3

056C084056C085
056C086

056C087

056
C089

056
C091

05
6C

09
2

05
6C

09
4

056
C099

05
6C

10
8 056C111

056C112

056C113

056C114

056C117
056C118

056C119

056C121

056C124056
C125

05
6C

12
6056C127

056C128056
C130

056C133

056C144 056C147

056C154001

056
C132

056
C131

056C131001

056A060003
056A060002

056A060001

056
C133

001
056

006001
005

056
006002

05
6

00
60

01
 00

4

056
001005

056C045

056C116
056C115

056B017

05
6B

01
2

05
6B

01
3

05
6B

01
4

056B015

056B016 056B019

056
003004

056B027

056B024

056B025

056B026

056B028

056B029

056B030

056B031

056B032 056B060 056B063 056B066

056B018

05
6B

12
8

056B130056B131056B132

056
B157

056B159

056B023
056B156001

056B138
056B13905

6B
14

0056B141

056C054002

056C067056C068

05
6C

13
9

056 006

05
6C

16
1056C164

056C171 056C173

056C053

05
6C

16
2

056C062

056C166

056C167

056 004

056 005

056B009

056B166

056B183

056C048

056C049

056C052

056C057
056C058

056C059

056C066

056C069
056C070
056C071

056C072

056C073

056C074

056C075

05
6C

07
6

05
6C

07
7

05
6C

07
8056C080

056C088

05
6C

09
3

05
6C

09
6

056
C098

056C100

056C102

056C103

056C104

056C105

056C106

056
C107

05
6C

13
40

02

056C135

056C136

056C101

056C101001

056C137

05
6C

14
0

056C141

056C142

056C172

056003011
056

003010

056
003009
056

003008

056
003007

056
003006

056
003005

056
003012

056
003013

056

006001 001
056 006001

002

05
6

00
60

01
 00

3

056
001002

056
A064

056 001
056A042

056A041

055A074

056
003014

056A045

056A060

056A046

056A059

056C032
056C043

056C036 056
C038

056C039

056C040

056C042056C041056
C044

05
6C

03
5

05
6C

03
4

056
C033

05
6C

03
1

056C030056C029056C028056C027056C026056C025056C024
056C022

056C023056C020001

056C019
056C020

056C021

056C017
056C018

056
C006

056
C010056

C009056
C008056

C007

056C01605
6C

01
5

05
6C

01
4

056
C013056

C012056
C011

056C005

056C002
056C001

056C004

056A058

056
A0

57056
A050

056A055

056
A051

05
6A

05
2

05
6A

05
3

056
A049

056C143001056C143

05
6B

13
3

05
6B

13
4

05
6B

13
5

05
6B

13
6

056B154056B155

056B144056
B147

056B149

056B152 056B151

056B153

056B150

05
5A

02
4

05
5A

02
5

05
5A

06
0

05
5A

06
1

055A062055A063

05
5A

06
405

5A
06

5
05

5A
06

6

055A057

055A036
055A037
055A038

055A039 05
5A

04
0

05
5A

04
2

05
5A

04
3

055A044
055A045

055A046

055A058 055A051

055A052

055A053

05
5A

03
1

055A034

05
5A

03
0055A029

05
5A

02
7

05
5A

02
6

055A028

05
6A

03
9

05
6A

03
7 05
6A

03
8

05
6A

03
5

056A032056A031056A030

056A021
056A022

056A019

05
6A

02
0

056A026

056A013

05
6A

01
4

056A016

056A017 056
A018

05
6A

02
4

056A025

056A029
056

A040

056A027

05
6A

01
5

05
6C

12
9

056C122
056C123

05
6C

11
0

05
6C

10
9

056
C097

056 002

056B161
056B162

056C095001

056C095

056
C054

055A035

056
C134

056
C134

001

056B125

056B125001

055A056

055A054

055A055

056C154

056C159

056C153

056
C134

004

056
C134

003

056C120

056B158

056
C156

056 003

057 005

Napier Rd SW

Ph
illip

s
Rd

SW

Ho
rse

sh
oe

Be
nd

R d
SW

Whipporwill Ln SW

Napier Dr SWNapier Dr SWPhillipsRd SW

Lakeshore

Dr SW

Napie
r

Mill R
d SW

Edith
Ln SW

Napier Rd SW

Oak Ln SW

ThomasDr SW

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 056
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

70

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

53

Item #7.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 54 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - November 6, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

  

54

Item #10.



Minutes                                                                           Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

November 1, 2019                                                                                                                                                            ___________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, November 1, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, November 1, 2019 at 

approximately 9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:05 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation - Pastor Deck Jackson 

Pastor Deck Jackson gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55

Item #10.



Minutes                                                                           Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

November 1, 2019                                                                                                                                                            ___________ 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Presentation providing an overview of the Georgia Department of Human Services and its 

Division of Aging Services, Division of Child Support Services and Division of Family and 

Children Services 

Representatives from the Georgia Department of Human Services gave an overview of the 

department and its Division of Aging Services, Division of Child Support Services, and Division 

of Family and Children Services.  Information about the various divisions was also distributed. 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

b. Departmental Presentation - Putnam Development Authority 

Chairman Ed Waggoner and member John Wojtas of the Putnam Development Authority 

provided an update on the work of the authority. 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

Mr. Don Cottrell commented on growing up in an orphanage and the upcoming city elections. 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 15, 2019 Zoning Public Hearing and Regular Business 

Meeting (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

8. Request to display documents of America's Law and Government in the Putnam County 

Courthouse (BW) 

Ms. Lynda Brown of Foundations of American Law & Government distributed documents and 

requested the board to approve the displaying of historical documents in the Putnam County 

Courthouse. The display includes the Bill of Rights, Declaration of Independence, Preamble to 

the Georgia Constitution, Lady Justice, The Magna-Carta, The Mayflower Compact, National 

Motto, The Star-Spangled Banner, and The Ten Commandments.  

Motion to approve the request to display documents of America's Law and Government in 

the Putnam County Courthouse. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

56

Item #10.



Minutes                                                                           Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

November 1, 2019                                                                                                                                                            ___________ 

 

9. Approval of 2019 Budget Amendment #2 (staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve 2019 Budget Amendment #2. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of amendment made a part of the minutes on minute book pages _________ to 

__________.) 

 

10. Approval of Changes to the Putnam County Personnel Policy (staff-HR) 

Motion to table this item until the 2nd meeting in December. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 LMIG potential road list sent out to commissioners with road ratings; funding level of 

approximately $187,000 per district; please be ready by next meeting with choices 

 Brunch bill – attorneys are working the draft resolution and should have soon 

 Old Phoenix Road right hand turn lane bid opening was held – low bid was $170,369; we 

will be receiving $200,000 from GDOT LMIG funding so we will be able to extend the 

turn lane; this will be awarded at the next meeting 

 PGH referendum details need to be decided 

 

12. County Attorney Report 

County Attorney Nelson reported the following: 

 Brunch bill - should be ready for inclusion on the March ballot 

 PGH referendum - need direction regarding length of time to be collected, when it should 

be on the ballot, and specific language; will present to BOC at first meeting in December 

 

Deputy County Manager Jackson also reported that representatives from FEMA will be here on 

December 6, 2019 for a work session concerning the flood maps.  Maps are available in her 

office for review. 

 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: shared that Sandra Barr passed away this morning 

 

Commissioner Sharp: advised that he would not be here for the next meeting 

 

Commissioner Addison: cheered “go dawgs” 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

57

Item #10.



Minutes                                                                           Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

November 1, 2019                                                                                                                                                            ___________ 

 

Executive Session 
14. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for real estate purposes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 11:06 a.m. 

 

 

15. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 12:27 p.m. 

 

 

16. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action was taken. 

 

17. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Second session not needed 

 

18. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Second session not held 

 

19. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

Second session not held 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

58

Item #10.



Minutes                                                                           Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

November 1, 2019                                                                                                                                                            ___________ 

Closing 
20. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 12:28 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

59

Item #10.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the November 1, 2019 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

60

Item #10.



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

November 6, 2019                                                                                                                                                   _______________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Wednesday, November 6, 2019 ◊ 3:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Called Meeting on Wednesday, 

November 6, 2019 at approximately 3:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp (via telephone) 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

Consultant Larry Kaiser 

Public Works Director Tony Clack 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 3:38 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Work Session 
2. Discussion and possible action on LMIG Road Selection (BOC) 

The board discussed the roads in their districts and made their top choices for GDOT LMIG 

money.  Consultant Larry Kaiser and Public Works Director Tony Clack will check these 

selections and narrow down the numbers.  No action was taken. 

(Copy of spreadsheet made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Commissioner Sharp left the meeting at approximately 4:27 p.m. 

 

 

61

Item #10.



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

November 6, 2019                                                                                                                                                   _______________ 

3. Historic Documents Placement (BW) 

Chairman Webster reminded everyone that the placement of these documents was approved at 

the last meeting.  He advised the board that he had already ordered a set of the documents and 

proposed that BOC members contribute personally to fund this set and place a plaque with their 

names by the display.  He further advised that Representative Jody Hice likes to dedicate these 

documents and his only available date is November 22nd at 11 a.m.  Sheriff Sills and Clerk of 

Court Perry have agreed to the placement of these documents in the courthouse and are selecting 

a location.  No action was taken. 

 

4. Department of Family & Children Services Board Vacancies (BW) 

Chairman Webster reminded and encouraged board members to find applicants for the vacancies 

on the DFCS Board.  No action was taken. 

Closing 
5. Adjournment 

Commissioner Addison advised the board that he met with Baldwin and SWA reps to discuss the 

Intergovernmental Agreement between SWA, Baldwin, and Putnam.  Mr. David Waddell is 

working on a proposal which will be sent to Attorney Nelson to review.  No action was taken. 

 

 

Chairman Webster adjourned the meeting at approximately 5:19 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

62

Item #10.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 63 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
14. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution requesting Local Legislation for a referendum on 

Sunday Alcohol Sales beginning at 11:00 AM (BW) 

  

63

Item #14.



A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A REFERENDUM ELECTION TO 

AUTHORIZE PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA TO PERMIT AND REGULATE 

SUNDAY SALES OF DISTILLED SPIRITS AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

FOR BEVERAGE PURPOSES BY THE DRINK  

 

 In order to determine the desires of the citizens of Putnam County, Georgia, the 

Board of Commissioners hereby, and in compliance with the O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j), calls for 

a referendum election to be held on March 24th, 2020, to authorize Putnam County, Georgia 

to permit and regulate Sunday sales of alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises 

on Sundays from 11:00 A.M. until 12:00 Midnight in any licensed establishment which 

derives at least 50 percent of its total annual gross sales from the sale of prepared meals or 

food in all of the combined retail outlets of the individual establishment where food is served 

and in any licensed establishment which derives at least 50 percent of its total annual gross 

income from the rental of rooms for overnight lodging.   

 

A copy of this resolution shall be forwarded by the County Manager to the election 

superintendent for Putnam County, Georgia who, not less than ten nor more than 60 days 

after the date of approval of this resolution shall issue the call for the referendum election, 

which election shall be held not less than 30 nor more than 60 days after the date of the 

issuance of the call. The election superintendent shall cause the date and purpose of the 

election to be published in the official organ of the county once a week for two weeks 

immediately preceding the date of the election. 

 

The ballot for the referendum shall have printed thereon the following: 

 

[   ]YES Shall the governing authority of Putnam County, Georgia  

be authorized to permit and regulate Sunday sales of distilled  

[   ] NO spirits or alcoholic beverages for beverage purposes by the drink from  

11:00 A.M. to 12:30 P.M.? 

 

If more than one-half of the votes cast by the citizens of Putnam County are in favor 

of Sunday sales, the Board of Commissioners shall thereafter amend the alcoholic beverage 

ordinance for Putnam County to permit and regulate Sunday sales by licensees within the 

hours of 11:00 A.M. until 12:00 Midnight. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this resolution has been duly adopted by the governing authority 

of Putnam County on the ____ day of _____________, 201__.  

 

 

      _________________________ 

      Chairman Billy Webster 

Attest: 

 

 

  

Clerk 

 

 

(SEAL) 

64

Item #14.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 65 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
15. Awarding of Solicitation 19-42001-002 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing (staff-CM) 

  

65

Item #15.



66

Item #15.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 67 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
16. Awarding of Solicitation 19-42001-003 Old Phoenix Road Auxiliary Lane Construction (staff-

CM) 

  

67

Item #16.



68

Item #16.



69

Item #16.



70

Item #16.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 71 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
17. Discussion and possible action concerning inappropriate use of county property (BW) 

  

71

Item #17.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Manager 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1875 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

pvanhaute@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 
TO: Putnam County Board of Commissioners 
 

FROM:   County Manager Paul Van Haute 
 

DATE: November 13, 2019 

 
SUBJECT: Use of County Property 

 
 

Mrs. Reid called me after receiving my letter dated October 23, 2019 
regarding her county property reservation of October 12, 2019.  She 

acknowledged her wrongdoing.  She also stated that she would not come 
before the BOC, but accepts the conditions for the use of the courthouse in 

the future.   

 
 
 

72

Item #17.



73

Item #17.



74

Item #17.



75

Item #17.



76

Item #17.



77

Item #17.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 78 of 79 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
18. Sinclair Water Authority Update (TA) 

  

78

Item #18.



Trevor Addison, Vice Chairman | District 4 Commissioner | SWA Representative

19 November 2019

Sinclair Water Authority (TA)

None

None

Will provide FY20 Budget Summary to BOC

79

Item #18.


	Top
	1. 20191119 BOC Welcome
	2. 20191119 BOC Invocation
	3. 20191119 BOC Pledge
	4. 20191119 BOC Special Presentations
	5. 20191119 BOC Ralston Rezoning
	Ralston Info
	Zoning District Map
	Ralston Application-rotated
	Ralston Map
	Ralston Map2
	Ralston Map3

	6. 20191119 BOC Thompson Rezoning
	Thompson Info
	Zoning District Map
	Thompson Application-rotated
	Thompson Map
	Thompson Map2
	Thompson Map3

	7. 20191119 BOC Minchey Rezoning
	Minchey Info
	Zoning District Map
	Minchey Application
	Minchey Map
	Minchey Map2
	Minchey Map3

	8. 20191119 BOC Public Comments
	9. 20191119 BOC Agenda Approval
	10. 20191119 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 11-01-19 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template
	DRAFT 11-06-19 BOC Called Meeting Minutes

	11. 20191119 BOC Defined Benefit
	12. 20191119 BOC LMIG Roads
	13. 20191119 BOC PGH Local Leg
	14. 20191119 BOC Brunch Bill
	191031 Resolution for Sunday Sales - Brunch Bill

	15. 20191119 BOC Resurfacing Solicitation
	19-42001-002 Bid Tab Sheet-signed-Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing

	16. 20191119 BOC Old Phoenix Turn Lane
	19-42001-003 Bid Tab Sheet-signed-Old Phoenix Road Auxiliary Lane
	Putnam - Old Phoenix Auxilary Lane - Add Alt + Base Bid - GDOT LMIG

	17. 20191119 BOC Use of County Property
	Memo from Paul-JR
	2019-10-23 Janie Reid-Courthouse Use2

	18. 20191119 BOC SWA Update
	Addison-SWA Agenda Item Request Form

	19. 20191119 BOC CM Report
	20. 20191119 BOC CA Report
	21. 20191119 BOC Comm Announcements
	22. 20191119 BOC ES
	23. 20191119 BOC Reopen Meeting
	24. 20191119 BOC ES Action
	25. 20191119 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

